LMI Advisors

R 8601 James Creek Drive
< ) Springfield, VA 22152
' " Carlos M. Nalda

ADVISORS S = T +1 571 332 5626
EMPOWERING GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS. cnalda@Imiadvisors.com
May 31, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Permitted Space Station List Authorizations for Eutelsat 115 West A, Files Nos.
SAT-PPL-20121218-00217, SAT-APL-20130308-00028 and SAT-PDR-19991214-
00131 (Call Sign S2589); and Eutelsat 115 West B, File No. SAT-PPL-20150227-
00008 (Call Sign S2938)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Satélites Mexicanos, S.A. de C.V. (“Satmex,” now operating as Eutelsat Americas) hereby
confirms that the Eutelsat 115 West A satellite has been deorbited. The Commission’s Permitted
Space Station List entry correctly indicates that the replacement satellite, Eutelsat 115 West B
(ITU Designation: Mexsat 114.9 C-Ku), is operating in the subject orbit location.! However, the
entry heading still indicates Eutelsat 115 West A (ITU Designation: Morelos 2R) as the
authorized satellite. Satmex respectfully requests that the Commission update the entry heading
to reflect the details of the Eutelsat 115 West B satellite.

Please feel free to contact the undersigned with any questions regarding this submission.

Respectfully submitted,

AL
Carlos M. Nalda
On behalf of Satélites Mexicanos S.A. de C.V.

cc: Jose Albuquerque, FCC International Bureau
Alyssa Roberts, FCC International Bureau

1 See http://transition.fcc.gov/ib/sd/se/permitted.html.
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